
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
WISCONSIN TENNIS ASSOCIATION 

From the desk of Nancy Massart 
Executive Director 

 

June 16, 2016 

TO:  WTA Board of Directors 
             Management Committee 
  Tournament Directors 
  Tournament Officials 

FROM: Nancy Massart, Executive Director 

RE:  DAN DRVARIC, New Chair of Wisconsin Tennis Officials 

 

On behalf of Steve Burns, President of Wisconsin Tennis Association, we are announcing the 
appointment of Dan Drvaric as Chair of the Wisconsin Tennis Officials as of Tuesday, June 14th. 
We would also like to take this opportunity to thank Sharon Terry for her many years of service as 
chair of officials for the WTA.  

Dan Drvaric brings much experience to our organization with 7 years of officiating.  He has been 
the referee for numerous Wisconsin Level 5, and Midwest Level 2, 3, and 4 tournaments.  Dan is an 
experienced ITA official and has been the referee and chair umpire for numerous colleges, 
including UW-Madison, UW-Green Bay, UWM, and Marquette. 

Dan has also been the tournament referee for the NCAA Division 3 Regional Tournament at UW -
Whitewater for the past three times Whitewater has hosted the tournament. 

Earlier this year Dan was a chair umpire for the NCAA Division 1 Women’s National Team Indoor 
Championships, and the NCAA Division 3 Team and Individual Championships for Men and 
Women. 

In August Dan will be a chair umpire at the USTA Boys 18’s and 16’s National Championships in 
Kalamazoo, MI. 

We welcome Dan to the Wisconsin Tennis Association Tennis Family. 
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